EAST BRUNSWICK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH (FORMER)



213A Weston St. East Brunswick

Location

213A WESTON STREET,, BRUNSWICK EAST VIC 3057 - Property No 1684

Municipality

MERRI-BEK CITY

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO381

Heritage Listing

Merri-bek City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 8, 2004

What is significant?

The former East Brunswick Presbyterian Church, at 213A Weston Street, Brunswick East, comprising the 1912 church as well as buildings possibly dating from 1887 and c.1905.

How is it significant?

The former East Brunswick Presbyterian Church, at 213A Weston Street, East Brunswick, comprising the 1912 church as well as buildings possibly dating from 1887 and c.1905, is of local historic and aesthetic significance to the City of Moreland.

Why is it significant?

Of historic significance as an intact part of the network of early churches in general, and the Presbyterian churches in particular, in the Brunswick area, dating back to 1840. (AHC Criterion A.4)

Of aesthetic significance as a good and intact example of a late Edwardian church in the City of Moreland. The church is notable for its vaguely gothic detailing and its leadlight coloured glass windows.(AHC Criterion E.1)

Heritage Study/Consultant Moreland - Keeping Brunswick's heritage: A Report on the Review of the Brunswick Conservation Study, Context Pty Ltd, 1990; Moreland - Moreland City Council: Local

Heritage Places Review, Context Pty Ltd, 2004;

Hermes Number

56674

Property Number

Physical Description 1

The former East Brunswick Presbyterian Church is a late Edwardian Church with a hipped (corrugated galvanised steel?) roof. The church is constructed from red brick, with weatherboards and a louvred vent in the tip of the gable end. The church portrays vaguely gothic detailing, with pointed arches to the windows on all elevations, and a stylised rendered parapet to the narthex on the front elevation. Windows have colured glass leadlight panels and the double front door are vertical timber boards.

There appears to be a building or buildings located at the rear of the site. The corrugated iron gabled roof is visible from the street, howver the building itself is not visible and the property was unable to be accessed. Therefore it can not be confirmed whether this building/s is the original 1887 church or c.1905 Sunday school.

Physical Conditions

Good

Integrity

Intact

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/